

John Pola
Manager Safety and Environment
Generator Property Management Pty Ltd
Munmorah Power Station

09/04/2026

Subject: Wallerawang Power Station Ash Dam – Sawyers Swamp Creek Realignment Rehabilitation Plan

Dear Mr Pola

I refer to your submission, requesting approval of the Sawyers Swamp Creek Realignment Rehabilitation (Rev 04, dated 26/3/26). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and requests for additional information.

I note the Sawyers Swamp Creek Realignment Rehabilitation Plan has been prepared in consultation with the Fisheries NSW, has been endorsed by the environmental representative and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in Project Approval MP07_0005 (Mod 2). Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I conditionally approve the Saywers Swamp Creek Realignment Rehabilitation Plan - Stage 1 (Rev 04, dated 26/3/26).

The plan should be reviewed and updated if required:

- following the finalisation (Stage 2) of the Rehabilitation Plan for the realignment of Sawyers Swamp Creek;
- following the approval of the modification for proposed future works; and/or
- as required by the project approval.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Keren Halliday on (02) 8289 6444.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary